From: CCF (T)Mandi.

Subject:

Memo:

No. FCA/J/Nagar/ {777 /

H.P Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the / / ) ’—/ [ F:L ) /

To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF H.P Shimla.

Diversion of 3.6693 hactare of forest land in favour of M/s Chief
Finvest Pvt. Ltd. 1-41, DFL, Industrial area, Phase-I, Faridabad,
Haryana-121003, for the construction of Thaltukhod HEP Stage-1I -
(5.00 MW), within the jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar Forest
Division, Distt. Mandi (H.P.) (online Proposal No.

‘FP/HP/HYD/43637/2019).

Kindly refer to your office memo No. Ft. 48-4075/2020 (FCA)

dated 31.08.2021 on the subject cited above.

b

The point wise reply of the observations raised vide above referred

The necessary online correction has been made by User Agency in
Part-I and hard copy of the same is enclosed herewith.

The area of the Power House falls in Mathinajgaan Village, but the
nearest land mark is 33 KV HPSEBL, Sub Station at Tikkan, in the
SOI toposheet on 1:5000 scale also the name of the area is
mentioned as Tikkan. Actually the Power House bench falls under
the jurisdiction of Mathibajgaan Village but the famous name of the
area is called Tikkan.
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communication have attended, as under:-
2.
3.

The details of the transmission line has been prepared and uploaded
in additional information in Part-I. Hard copy of the same are
enclosed herewith.

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval for the

diversion of above land may kindly be obtained from the competent authority and conveyed

to this office please.
Encl: - As above.




